Charise Clay

From: Bruce Abraham

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 3:38 PM
To: Charise Clay

Subject: FW: BSS - Water Tower Power

Please put the email request below in the materials for the URA meeting

Bruce Abraham

Economic Development Director

City of Forest Park

Phone: 404-366-4720| Mobile: (470) 808-2104
785 Forest Parkway | Forest Park, GA 30297
www.forestparkga.gov
babraham@forestparkga.gov

flinlvlalo

Confidential: Please be advised that the information contained in this
email message, including all attached documents or files, is privileged
and confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or
individuals addressed. Any other use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify us of
incorrect delivery by immediate reply.

From: Harrison Marcus <harrison@bluestar-studios.com>

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 2:11 PM

To: Charise Clay <cclay@forestparkga.gov>; Bruce Abraham <BAbraham@forestparkga.gov>; Williams, Michael J.
<mwilliams@tokn.com>

Cc: Mark Parkman <mark@bluestar-studios.com>

Subject: BSS - Water Tower Power .

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please use caution when interacting with this email.

Bruce, how are you today? We at Blue Star Studios are looking to power up the 4 lights we have at the Water Tower so
it can be seen at night. We are looking to either do a dedicated power run or possibly a solar set up. This is dependent
on costs associated.

Can you help us facilitate this? Our Electrical company will need to coordinate with Forest Park for permit approvals and
GA power for a meter or the permission to set a pole.

Thank you!

Harrison Marcus

General Manager
harrison@bluestar-studios.com
C.505-414-3549




